Mayor Ron Counts called the meeting to order at 7:18 p.m.

The council meeting was a hybrid meeting with both Zoom and in person attendance due to COVID. The City provided a link as well as a dial-in number to attend via Zoom.

The pledge of allegiance was recited and councilman Tim Seidenstricker offered the prayer.

Those present per roll call taken by City Clerk Tammi Casey: Mayor Counts, Plunk, Mullins, Cooley, Fleischmann (via Zoom), Hood, Seidenstricker, McArthur, Fulbright, Richison, Bookless, Lehmann (via Zoom), Sweeney, Brown, Wagner (excused), Kroupa and Chief Shockey.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

None

CONSENT AGENDA

- A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES MARCH 4, 2021
- B. GENERAL WARRANT NO 5782 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$918,105.34

Butch Cooley made a motion and so moved to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by Rodney Mullins. Roll call vote: Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Cooley, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Hood, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; McArthur, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Consent agenda approved.

ORDINANCES

BILL NO 2779 – AN ORDINANCE REZONING A TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS ORCHARD POINT PLAT 1, OUTLOT A OF LAND LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEY 2991, SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 43, RANGE 6, CITY OF ARNOLD, JEFFERSON COUNTY, MISSOURI FROM "R-3" RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO "C-2" COMMERCIAL DISTRICT was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Plunk, no; Mullins, no; Cooley, no; Fleischmann, no; Hood, no; Seidenstricker, no; McArthur, no; Fulbright, no; 8 Nays: Ordinance failed.

BILL NO 2780 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDNG CHAPTER 605 BUSINESS REGULATIONS BY ESTABLISHING BUSINESS LICENSING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SALE OF FIREWORKS AT FIREWORKS STANDS was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Cooley, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Hood, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; McArthur, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Ordinance passed.

BILL NO 2781 – AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ARTICLE XIV (FIREWORKS) OF CHAPTER 215 (OFFENSES) OF THE ARNOLD CODE OF ORDINANCES AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW ARTICLE XIV (FIREWORKS) ON THE SAME SUBJECT WITH CERTAIN MODIFICATIONS AS HEREINAFTER SET FORTH, AND ESTABLISHING PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION THEREOF was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Cooley, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Hood, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; McArthur, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Ordinance passed.

RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION NO 21-11 – A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH ACTION LANDSCAPING FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT GRASS CUTTING SERVICES FOR THE 2021-2022 SEASON

Tim Seidenstricker made a motion and so moved to approve Resolution No 21-11. Seconded by Gary Plunk. Roll call vote: Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Cooley, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Hood, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; McArthur, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Resolution passed.

RESOLUTION NO 21-12 – A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH CROWN LIFT TRUCKS INCORPORATED OF ST LOUIS, MISSOURI FOR THE ACQUISITION OF A THIRTY-SIX VOLT, BATTERY POWERED, STANDUP COUNTERBALANCE FORK LIFT

Butch Cooley made a motion and so moved to approve Resolution No 21-12. Seconded by Mark Hood. Roll call vote: Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Cooley, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Hood, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; McArthur, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Resolution passed.

MOTIONS

A. A MOTION TO HOLD A CLOSED SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING PERSONNEL PURSUANT TO RSMo SECTION 610.021 (3)

Rodney Mullins made a motion and so moved to hold a Closed Session immediately following the City Council meeting. Seconded by Mark Hood. Roll call vote: Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Cooley, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Hood, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; McArthur, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Motion carried.

REPORTS FROM MAYOR, COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES

Dan Kroupa - Complimented David Bookless on his work in updating the Fireworks Ordinance.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Bryan Richison – Thanked council for their feedback earlier this week regarding the Recreation Center. After discussions with council and staff, it seems that a change in pricing structure may be advantageous. Mr. Richison stated that if council is agreeable, he would like to hold a special Work Session next Thursday, March 25th to further discuss, so that changes could be implemented on April 1st.

Tammi Casey – Informed council that Republic Services trucks cannot get through all streets involved in the Melody Lane construction project to pick up trash. To ensure that all residents are serviced, Republic Services will place a roll off container near 1741 Melody by tomorrow, so that residents can drop off their trash at the container. Republic Services has mailed postcards to all residents involved to make them aware of the situation.

Mayor Counts announced a 10 minutes recess before going into Closed Session.

Closed Session ended at 7:55 p.m.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Butch Cooley. Seconded by Rodney Mullins. Roll call vote: Plunk, yes; Mullins, yes; Cooley, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Hood, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; McArthur, yes; Fulbright, yes; 8 Yeas: Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m.

City Clerk Tammi Casey, CMC/MRCC-S

CITY OF ARNOLD, MISSOURI

ROLL CALL

MEETING:

REGULAR

BILL NO - RESOLUTION - MOTION DATE: 3/18/2021 PAGE: 1 RESOLUTION NO 21-11 **BILL NO 2779 BILL NO 2780 BILL NO 2781** CONSENT AGENDA ROLL CALL **COUNCIL MEMBERS: MAYOR RON COUNTS PRESENT** COUNCIL: **GARY PLUNK PRESENT** YES NO YES YES YES COUNCIL: **RODNEY MULLINS PRESENT** YES NO YES YES YES COUNCIL: **BUTCH COOLEY** PRESENT YES NO YES YES YES VIA ZOOM PRESENT COUNCIL: EJ FLEISCHMANN YES NO YES YES YES COUNCIL: MARK HOOD **PRESENT** YES NO YES YES YES COUNCIL: TIM SEIDENSTRICKER **PRESENT** YES NO YES YES YES COUNCIL: **BRIAN MCARTHUR** PRESENT YES NO YES YES YES JASON FULBRIGHT COUNCIL: **PRESENT** YES NO YES YES YES CITY **ADMINISTRATOR BRYAN RICHISON** PRESENT PARKS DIR: DICKIE BROWN **PRESENT** CITY CLERK TAMMI CASEY PRESENT PUBLIC WORKS: JUDY WAGNER EXCUSED PRESENT VIA ZOOM COM DEV DAVID BOOKLESS TREASURER: DAN KROUPA PRESENT FINANCE DIRECTOR PRESENT POLICE DEPT. PRESENT BILL LEHMANN CHIEF SHOCKEY CITY ATTORNEY **BOB SWEENEY** PRESENT

CITY OF ARNOLD, MISSOURI

ROLL CALL

MEETING:

REGULAR

BILL NO - RESOLUTION - MOTION DATE: 3/18/2021

PAGE:	2	RESOLUTION NO 21-12	MOTION TO HOLD CLOSED SESSION				
COUNCIL MEMBERS:		_					
MAYOR	RON COUNTS						
COUNCIL:	GARY PLUNK	YES	YES				
COUNCIL:	RODNEY MULLINS	YES	YES				
COUNCIL:	BUTCH COOLEY	YES	YES				
COUNCIL:	EJ FLEISCHMANN	YES	YES				
COUNCIL:	MARK HOOD	YES	YES				
COUNCIL:	TIM SEIDENSTRICKER	YES	YES				
COUNCIL:	BRIAN MCARTHUR	YES	YES				
COUNCIL:	JASON FULBRIGHT	YES	YES	_			
CITY ADMINISTRATOR	BRYAN RICHISON		PARKS DIR:		DICKIE BRO	wn	
CITY CLERK	TAMMI CASEY		PUBLIC WC	PRKS:	JUDY WAGI	NER	
COM DEV	DAVID BOOKLESS		TREASURE	IRER: DAN KROUPA		PA	
FINANCE DIRECTOR BILL LEHMANN			POLICE DEPT.		CHIEF SHOCKEY		
CITY ATTORNEY	BOB SWEENEY						